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JeryA. Neal, Jr. -

369 Wes Hubar Avenue
Columbus, Ohio 4.3215

Federal Elections Commision
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

October 20, 1993

I, Jerry Neal, being duly cautioned and sworn, hereby state
that the following actions and practices of the CITIZENS FOR
STINZIANO campaign during the 1992 Ohio House of Representatives
general election were in violation of federal elections law:

During the 1992 Ohio House of Representatives general
election, the CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO campaign mailed literature to

S registered voters that promoted both his campaign and the campaign
-of Richard Cordray, then a candidate for the U.S. House of

Representatives. The CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO campaign finance
' ' report clearly shows that a maximum contribution of $1,000 was also

made to Mr. Cordray's campaign.

During the 1992 U.S. Presidential general election, the
C CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO campaign mailed literature to registered
S voters that promoted both his campaign and the Bill Clinton

presidential campaign.

Each piece of literature displays the proper disclaimer,
'" proving that the CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO campaign did, in fact, pay

for and distribute this literature.

r I contend that the CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO through the above
actions did violate the following sections of the United States

( Code:

2 USC Section 441 (a)(l)(A), and
26 USC Chapter 95 Section 9003 (a).

Examples of the above stated campaign advertisements are attached.
I request a full and thorough investigation of this matter by the
Federal Elections Commission.

Jerry Neal
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• FEOItA eLECTION COMMISSION
WASWNCIC. DC € W

OCTOBER 28, 1993

Jerry A. Nqeal, Jr.
369 West Hubbard Avenue
Columbia, Ohio 43215

Dear Mr. Neal:

This is to acknowledge receipt on October 25, 1993, of your

letter dated October 20, 1993 .The Federal Election Campaign
~Act of 1971. as amended ('the Act') and Commission Regulations

require that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific
- requirements. One of these requirements is that a complaint be

sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
r notarii-id. Your letter was not properly sworn to.

~In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are

04 true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the Jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred

t form is 'Subscribed and sworn to before me on this ___day of
-, 19 .' A statement by the notary that the comlint was

O sworn to i'-nd subscribed before her also will be sufficient. We
r are sorry for the inconvenience that these requirements may

cause you. but we are not statutorily eoveted to proceed with
0" the handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory

requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled 'Filing a
O Complaint.' I hope this material will be helpful to you should

you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please

contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure
cc: Citizens for Stinsiano



U
Jer/~rA. Nal, Jr.

369Va Hubar Avenue
Colmbus, Ohio 43215

Federal Elections Commision
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

October 20, 1993

I, Jerry Neal, being duly cautioned and sworn, hereby statethat the following actions and practices of the CITIZENS FOR
STINZIANO campaign during the 1992 Ohio House of Representatives
general election were in violation of federal elections law:

-65

During the 1992 Ohio House of Representatives general
election, the CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO campaign mailed literature to
registered voters that promoted both his campaign and the campaign
of Richard Cordray, then a candidate for the U.S. House of

' Representatives. The CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO campaign finance
c_' report clearly shows that a maximum contribution of $1,000 was also

made to Mr. Cordray's campaign.

During the 1992 U.S. Presidential general election, the
CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO campaign mailed literature to registered
voters that promoted both his campaign and the Bill Clinton

04 presidential campaign.

to
Each piece of literature displays the proper disclaimer,

r proving that the CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO campaign did, in fact, pay
for and distribute this literature.

r.- I contend that the CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO through the above
actions did violate the following sections of the United States

r Code:

0 2 USC Section 441 (a)(1)(A), and
26 USC Chapter 95 Section 9003 (a).

Examples of the above stated campaign advertisements are attached.
I request a full and thorough investigation of this matter by the
Federal Elections Commission.

Je y ea
Subscribed and sworn to before i

1993.

Cev i fied Notarj 2libl ic

ne on this / . day of November,

_" '\ CAROLYN A. S0IFAZ
.o,-ut umu m
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W FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONWA$HINTON. DC 20*3

NOVEMBER 9, 1993

Jerry A. Neal, Jr.
369 West Hubbard Avenue
Columbia, OH 43215

RE: MUJR 3830

Dear Mr. Neal:

This letter acknowledges receipt 
on November 2, 1993. of

your complaint alleging possible 
violations of the Federal

Ulection Campaign Act of 1971, as 
amended ("the Act'), by the

Citisens for Stinuiano and Ray Albert, 
as treasurer, the Cordray

w Committee and Frank 3. Cordray, Sr., as treasurer and Clinton

for president, Inc. and Robert A. 
Farmer, as treasurer. The

C respondents will be notified of this 
complaint within five days.

Wr You will be notified as soon as the 
Federal Election

Commission takes final action on 
your complaint. Should you

r receive any additional information 
in this matter, please

~forward it to the Office of 
the General Counsel. Such

information must be sworn to in 
the same manner as the original

t complaint. We have numbered this matter SUN 
3830. Plea refer

to this number in all future communications. 
For your

re information, we have attached a brief 
description of the

Comaission's procedures for handling 
complaints.

C Sincerely,

O Mary L. Taksar, Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



W FEDERA.L ELECTION COMMISION
NOVWMSER 9. 1993

Usay Albert, Treasurer
Citizens for Stinziano
7505 Bunker Kill Road
Amanda, 03 43102

RE: NUR 3830

Dear Mr. Albert:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Citisens for Stinsiano ('Committee') and you, as

r) treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended (Cthe Act'). A copy of the complaint is

C) enclosed. We have numbered this matter SlUR 3630. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

€ I you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factkual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

In7 Commission's analysis of this matter. Uhere appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Tour response, which

~should be a~dressed to the General Counel's Office, mast be
~submitted within 15 dayrs of receipt of this letter. If no

response is received vi thin 15 dU~s, the Cammrgo may take
~further action besed on the available information.

~This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

~the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
pblic. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have asy questions, please contact me at (202)
21-360. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Plary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Inclosures
C 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
~3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cn



ii IFIEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NOVEMqBER 9, 1993

IFtank 3. Cordray, Sr.. Treasurer
Cordray Comittee
3619 Orders Road
Grove City, 03 43123

RI: KUR 3630

Dear Mr. Cordray:

The Federal glection Commission received a complaint vhich

indicates that the Cordray Committee ('Committee') and you, as
~treasurer, may have violated the Federal Ilection Campaign Act

of 1971. as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the complaint is

O enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3830. Please refer

to this number in all future correspondence.
r.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

vwriting that no action should be taken against the Committee and

(4 you, as treasurer, in this matter. please submit any factual or

legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
tOCommission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,

statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
) should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office. must be
r submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

response is recei'wed within 15 days. the Come/tos may take
C further action based on the available information.

r This matter will remain confidential in accordance vith

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
o the Commission in writing that you vish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any qaestions, please contact me at (202)
2l -fl0. lt your infarnation. we have enclosed a brief

doeiptonof the Comision's procedures for handling

Sincerely9

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

S3nclosures
1. Complaint

~2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. DC 204*3

NOvEt4SFR 9, 199 3

Anthony S5. Harrington, 35q.
Hogan and Hartson
Columbia Square
555 Trhirteenth Street, N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20004

RE: MUR 3830

Dear Hr. garrinqtofl:

C:: The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that your clients, Clinton for President, Inc. and

r Robert A. Farrier, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal
Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy of

r the complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this matter RUW

C 3830. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

tr) Under the Act, you have the opportunity to deemntrate in

writing that no action should be taken against your clients in

t') this matter. Please submit any factual or legal umterials which

you believe are relevant to the Comision's analysiso of this

r matter.* Where appropriate, sateemets should be e~littod under

oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
~Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of

r this letter. If no response is received within 15 days. the

Commission may take further action based on the available

o information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

publ ic.



bb<s. Uarztw. Uq.

It y hale ant. questions, please contact m at (2*)hI 400 . rot yOUr lntormation, ye have enclosed a brief
Eefctption of the Coumissions8 procedures for handlia;
complaint.

Sincerely.

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

3nclosutes
o 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
-- 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

tO
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November 24, 1993

BY HAND DELIVERY -2

Mary L Takear, Attorney --
- Central Enbcment Docket "
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I

JERRY A. NEAL, JR., ) '

Complainant ) MR33 o ,

v. )
)

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO, et l., )
)

Respondents. )

C'J RESPONSE OF CLINTON FOR PRE IETCMMTE

__. AND ROBER T A. FARER AS TREASkURERg

SThe Clinton for President Committee, Inc. and Roer A Fmeor, as

teasurer, V/sobmit thi respose to tim complaint fild by Jerry A. Neal Jr., an
. unuesusful candxlat for the Ohio leislature. The omplitstate.nethra

fatual bais nor a legal thecuy hr fidn any violatio by these rpumst. This

matter should be sumrl closed

C"For its charges against Clintgmoafo, the omlaint states that

r "[diuring the 1992 U.S. Presidential genera elcin, the CITIzENS FOR

~STINZIANO campaign mailed literature to registered voters that promoted both his

1/ The November 9, 1993 correspondence from the Commission is directed to the
Clinton for President Committee. As an initial matter, the circumstances referred
to in the complaint allegedly took place during the 1992 general election campaign.
Accordingly, the Clinton for President Committee, the primary campaign committee
for then-Governor Clinton, is not a proper party to this matter. However, in the
interest of an expeditious dispatch of this groundless complaint, this response is
submitted on behalf of the Clinton/Gore J2 Committee (the general election
committee), as well.



ig and the Binl Clinton presidential asptu N~ t Mrh. Noel .... n b

uW.that "coattails litertur is ezru authwhsd by WU rgk sMd

dom Dot constitute a contribution to the federal candidat apparn on the

literature. 2 U.S.C. I 431(8)(BXxi); 11 C.F.R. I 100.7(b)(16). Alhog the

reglations condition the exemption on the manner of distribution of the literature,

the complaint contains no allegation that those regulations were not foliowed by the

Stiuziano campaign. 3/

The legal authority cited by the complaint is equally unavailing. Mr.

Neal cites 26 U.S.C. 5 9003(a), which provides that:

In order to be eligible to receive any
I)payments under section 9006, the candidates of a

._ political party in a presidential election shall, in
writing .

v (1) agree to obtain and furnish to the
Commission such evidence as it may request of the

Ct4 qualified campaign expenins of such candidates,

to
(2) agree to keep and furnish to the

Commsin such recrds, books, and other
inforation as it may request, and

,q. / Attached to the complaint is a copy of a flyer that bears the names and
photographs of Mike Stinziano and Bill Clinton, with the legend "The Winning

o Team."

3/ The Clinton/Gore campaign does not know the circumstances of the
production and distribution of literature in the Stinziano campaign, a state
legislative race. However, without any assertion of violation of the "coatti"
regulations, these respondents submit that it would be improper for the
Commission to initiate the "full and thorough investigation of this matter"
requested by Mr. Neal.

Moreover, if for some reason the "coattails" exemption did not apply, the
expenditures by Citizens for Stinziano would be independent expenditures, not
unlawful contributions, because there was no prior knowledge by Clinton/Gore of
the production of this literature. See 2 U.s.c. 5 431(17); 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(a).



(8) ap tsan audiltaad = bytih

Nhngin this section is impliosted by the alegtion of the complaint.

For the foregoing reasons, the Clinton for President Committee, Inc.

and Robert A. Farmer, as Treasurer, on behalf of themselves and the Clinton/Gore

'92 Committee, request that the Federal Election Commission promptly find no

reason to believe that any violation of law has been committed by these respondents

and close this matter as to them.

Respectfully submitted,

Washington D)C 20004.1109
(202) 6374600

Attoreys for Roq oudnts Clinton for
President Committee, Inc. and Robert A.
Farmer, as Treasurer, and the
Clinton/Gore '92 Committee, Inc.



Noember 24, 1993 .,

Na. Nary L. Taksar Ir
General Counsel 's Office
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, W..
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Na. Taicsar:

U); I have received your letter adrse to the Cordray Committee
about the matter you have designated as 31 36300 Your leter

- states that you received a complaint filed by Jerry Neal, which is
~based on a mailing of campxaign lite~ratre during the 1992 general

election campign that va sent out by the Citisen for Stnsiano
S campaign. As I umnertan it, Mr. Nea alleges that ti mailing

was improper because it mad referc to ichar Cowa and
~included a picture of Richard.

r)The mailing in question wm no aqtrised, either in advance
or afterwards, by the Conra it - or by anon asoiated
vith our Comittee. The picur of Rihr that was-se to creat
the mailing was not obtaid fz Riha- r rm auy associaed
with our Commttee. The use of ichds mm and picur was md

C without our coset or approval. Our permission wa neither sogt
nor given. It is my undetanding that this sttmt of the fts

r is not disputed by anyone relate to this inciden.

we believe and understand that w have comlied with the
federal campaign law in all reset. Please let ma know if you
have any further questions or comt or if you would like someone
from our Committee to submit a sworn statemnt.

Sincerely,

Frank E. Cordray, Sr.
Treasurer, Cordray Committee
3619 Orders Road
Grove City, Ohio 43123
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November 29, 1993

Mary L. Takar, Es.
Ofieof the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

o 999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20483

-m

*' .

0.-

fe ;

Re: MU~s 3637 and UW

Dear Ms. Taksar.

Pursuant to our telephone conversatsm I am en m f yu
reorsa wopy of tbe lesignti.o dCousl onbhafo Cdin or'9
Committee, Inc., President Clinton and Vkms Proe~dmnt Gore. Thi. s gntion was
submitted to your o on October 8, 1992.

Christine Varney, on of tba attomys listed, new weibs in tha White
House. However, communications may continue to be directed to eithar Iony
Harrington or me. Please feel free to call me if you have wn questkims.

yours,

•Anthony

Enclosure: Designation of Counsel Form
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0irect t.e
201 4-74173

mLA6.~

October 8. 1992

Kr. Jeff to D. Ln
999 3 8treet U.K.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Ne: Clin~n/Gr. .05

In respomu to your r q ett hitn an y e.encloo.d pleege £1.4 bleahet st tso Ch emigm~~ of counsefor Govetnor Clintos, Sonetor Gore a.d the Clinton,'Gorg '92comnittes. We "avid eggpresiete your disetrbuting theestetmetks to all aeziete pmeini in your office.

Thank you for y r eaiteame.

5inoe~e~ you~p'.

/
L. Antho~VSutia

Enclosuro8boo' : C. Varney v/attachets
T. Uarrington v/attac~mnts
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~U~s oP O~:
L. Aatbouy" Slutin
HOGAN a NAMSOUN
555 Thirteenth Street, w.v.
Washi~nqton, DC: 2000401109

(202) 637-5600

The elbove amud ladi~viduals are hereby designated 65

my counsel and are authorizsed t o receive any notificati~ons and

other oainic.ti ous and to act on my behalf.

r t,,d,,,- I....l 1
oe4t.

33eets- G0V301o BILL C uC

112 West Third Street
Little Rock, A R 72201

POHE:501-372-1992PH0U :



555 Thitee nth Street, NW
Washinqton. DC 20004
(202) 637-.5600

The sl:ove a I~nd~vtdual8 are hereby designated as
my counsel an1 are authorized to r~eeve amy notifi~cations *a

oth~er oanicat ions and to act on337 behalf.

October 6, 1992

o~UGS 9 ~uIiIC

ADUSS2 :
112 West Third StreetLittle Rock, AR 72201

PHONE:
501-372-1992

r )
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NARE 01 COWISEL: Anthony 3. Uarrtgto, aahwimtie A. Varney,L. Anthony Sta

ADDRESS: Hogan & Hartson

Washingtono iXC 20004-1109

TEL3EME:(0 2 ) 637-5600

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

Oct. 6, 1992

3ESPOUDEN?'S RIARE: smon AL ~3f

ADD3ZrSS: - 112 u-=t T-h-x- Etr--e

o.... LitLe nk. Ain 722fi1 ,

TELIPEONK: EORE( ) 501 172 19Q2
/
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~i:. ~i':j~

Maim oar cnnanLs Ji L.

P.O. DcR 969

Westerville, OH 43081-6969

?ZLZPIOE: ( 614 ) 899-9002

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and othe

comuncations from the Commission and to act on my belf

before the Commission.

U1/23/93

UESOUW' MlIM Ctiznsfo Stizenari~ tzl

Rayinxu J. Albert, Treasurer

AD038- 7505 Bunker Hill Bowd

hnsida, OH 43102

TfLKPIIOIN: BO01|3( 614

BUS INISS(

) 837-1667
)
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BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -

JERRY NEAL )

Complainam, ")

v.) MUR3S30 O '

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO. et al. .

Respondentis. | I

AFFIDAVIT AND RESPONSE OF
RAYMOND J. ALBERT. TREASURER,

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO

STATE OF OHIO

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN • SS.

O/ RAYMOND J. ALBERT. being first duly cautioned and sworn, deposes and state~s

c'4
as follows:

I. My name is Raymond J. Albert.

2. My address is 7505 Bunker Hill Road. Amanda, OH 43102.

t 3. I am treasurer of Citizens for Srinziano, an Ohio candidate campaign committee as

ti) "campaign committee" is defined by Ohio Rev. Code §3517.01(BX2).

4. Citizens for Stinziano supports the candidacy of Mike Stinziano, a candidate for

state representati,,e for the 23rd House District of the Ohio General Assembly.

5. ! make this aftidavit on personal knowledge. information and belief.

6. Citizens for Sti.nziano produced and distributed the two (2) pieces of literature

attached to the two (2) aftidavitt of Jerry Neal in the above captioned matter, the first piece

wvhich included references to Richard Cordrav. a candidate for the United States House of

Representatives, and the second piece which included references to Bill Clinton, candidate

for the office of President &)f the Uinited State.,. copies of which are attached hereto and

incorporated herein as E'dhibit,, A and B. respectively.

7. Complainant. Jerry Neai. x~a. Mike Stinziano's opponent for state representative

for the 23rd Ohio House District in the 1992 Ohio general election.
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Pig 2 O14

8. Exhibits A and B were used as handbills by Citizens for Sfinziano for door-to-door

canvassig and for polling place distribution and were also distributed by mail.

9. Exhibits A and B were produced in four steps by the Citizens for Stinziano

Committee:

a. First, the concept of the literature was created by the committee.

b. Second. mailing and walking lists of the committee were organized in a

computerized format, and labels for mailing were printed in sheets.

c. Third, the graphic design for the literature was created and implemented.

d. Fourth, the literature was printed.

" e. Fifth, for pieces of Exhibits A and B that were to be mailed, labels were cut

~and affixed to the literature, and it was sorted and mailed.

O 10. The list used for mailing certain pieces of Exhibits A and B was one prepared by

tO Citizens for Stinziano, consisting of raw data purchased from the Franklin County Board

of Elections which was modified with the committee's targeting information, consolidated

by household, and modified for certain voter histories.

11. Citizens for Stinziano controlled the entire process of producing and distributing

~any pieces of Exhibits A and B that were distributed by mail. It delegated to an

independent contractor only the cutting and affixing of labels, bundling the literature, and

delivering it to the post office.

12. After and during the time of the mailing, additional pieces of Exhibits A and B were

distributed by hand door-to-door and at the polling places.

13. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit C. is literature distributed by the

Complainant in the 1992 general election that is strikingly similar to Exhibit B. It bears the



w
Affidava md! Rpmme ot gaymnc i. A 1'rmmr

Novanber 23, 1993

names and pictures of the Complainant and of Bill Clinton with a message of express

advocacy on both of their behalfs.

14. Exhibits A and B were distributed and printed by Citizens for Stinziano in response

to the widespread distribution of Exhibit C.

15. After Exhibit C was distributed, the committee received numerous calls from

electors in the district regarding which candidate for state representative was the Democratic

candidate.

16. Exhibits A and B were distributed and printed by Citizens for Stinziano in an effort

to alleviate voter confusion regarding who was the Democratic candidate for state

representative in the distuict.

17. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibits D and E, are copies of Citizens

for Stinziano's 1992 Ohio general election campaign finance reports.

18. 1 certify and identify Exhibits D and E to be true and correct copies of the 1992

general election reports that were filed by me as treasurer of the committee with the

Franklin County Board of Elections.

19. A review of the Statements of Contributions and Statements of Contributions for

Social or Fundraising Events contained within these reports indicates that all contributions

received during the general election period by Citizens for Stinziano were within the

limitations of the Federal Election Campaign Act. No contribution from an individual

exceeded $1000 during the election. and no contribution from a political action committee

exceeded $5000 during the election.

20. The payment of the portion of the cost of Exhibits A and B allocable to Richard

Cordray and Bill Clinton was made from contributions subject to the limitations and

prohibitions of the Federal Election Campaign Act.



* M'URjll
,ftqavit ud Reapomac of Rayuxmd 3..,Arut nw

Novemtlmr 23, 1993

17. Expenditures by Citizens for Stinziano for the creation, printing, and distrbution of

Exhibits A and B were made without cooperation or consultation with either federal

candidate candidate, or any authorized committee or agent of such candidate, nor made in

concert with, or at the request or suggestion of. either candidate. or any authorized

committee or agent of such candidate.

1 8. The picture of Richard Cordray that was used in Exhibit A was obtained from the

Ohio Trucking Association, who produces an Ohio legislative directory containing pictures

of all members of the Ohio legislature, which Richard Cordray was at that time. Attached

hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit F. is a copy of the page from that directory

bearing Richard Cordray's picture, which is identical to that used in Exhibit A.

19. The picture of Bill Clinton that was used in Exhibit B was obtained by calling the

Clinton campaign office in Washington, D.C. and asking for a picture of the candidate. No

explanation was given or asked for what purpose the picture was to be used.

24. 1 believe that Citizens for Stinziano has complied with federal election law in the

printing and distribution of Exhibits A and B, specifically in that, Exhibits A and B meet

the exceptions and requirements of C.F.R. 1 00.7(B)(1l6) and that there is no violation of 2

U.S.C. §441(a)(1 )(A) or 26 U.S.C. Chapter 95 §9003(a).

Affiant further sayeth naught.

SWORN TO and subscribed fore me, a Notary Public for the State of Ohio, this

~23 dayof November. 1993.

JENNIFER L BRIINNER, Attorn~ey At Law
NOTAlRY PUBLIC. STAiT CF C -,
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A.D.O.P.T.

A.DoO.P.T.

A.D.O.P.T.

-~u HI

CII]MBHE (N 43201

~Cli 43085
215 P3WI-1,V-D
CO5N( 43214

39;5 Swm - A,-
UXE353 (N 43209!

4932 tu-

hMXIh (N 43017

O(N 43215
1676 NIX AFr. C

O(N 43212
1902 Ui Km D

13B0B 43212
P.o. Bx 378
OHWILE ( 43023

5951 DTI-
(3ThSE[ (N 43213

210 R'K.-ftU RbiD
OCISE0 43209

Uam

U3 ,]

UN:

-,r

-r

Sr

Sr

Sr

-S

Sr

344 wx s'mz AV Q)IE
CC[JLWRI (IN 43214

116 S(X71Z1 IS AVNW[E
~CIE 43209

1024 IIWI/N W(ID (RECK
Q][/]IO(11I 43215

1024 III RD(ICK
C /MDS 1 43215

1024 IXUINj EK~D(EBI
(a I~LU ClU 43215

3200 NATOL CITY' ( Zrn C1 .
OEOVC 44114

# i:

75.o00

75.00

150.00

150.00

150.00

$ 150.00

$ 150.00

$ 250.00

$ 250.00

$ 250.00

$ 750.00

$ 5065.00
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C(N 43214

09 11 92 ',U ,, 52 fl~oe LvY ' 75.0$r .0
S5M Im PY GXUDBE (N 43215

09 11 92 W 1 3. 96 0:UTI-- D AVEIN 013 S 50.00
MOL(C][IU (]N 43201

09 11 92 PK 3. 4350 LI( IPIVE 013 $ 75.00
REID )P~I MRI]HUL r (]B 43220

09 11 92 T. C. 1300 BL CIKL $ 75.00

09 11 92 SALU-.MUIE J. 198811 ~IthINVIr (X 01 $ 75.00
RICC JR. 1H (]N 43232

09 11 92 1X I A. 1635 '1R IRIVE, AP-T. B $ 75.00
t IS PI~fl fl14 (N 43147

11 92 S F. 7058 SPHI viI, IRV 03C $ 7.00o
)[XEMI C(KXHBO (I 43235

,-19 11 92 MVID A. 6904 (I CIW $ 75.00
MIIEm~g HLS. (N 44130

'9 11 92 A. 1227 k =Wr FI,1! AV s 75.00
L~~m (3fl4EB (NE 43212

'09 11 92 BCB 2867 M IR 03 $ 75.00
-B1l G[OE a:T! (B 43123

09 11 92 P. 5237 9V s $Dum 75.0
LI.) 1HLZ OB 43081

09 11 92 3 . 3893 (RU IRIVE $ 50.00

09 1 92 A.u ' . 564 M C AVEN , s 75.00
~~~1]RT1 (B 44515

Pt)9 11 92 3RI S. 930 ?e]] ' AV EN $ m/.00
?AVfL (N 43701

4 u9 11 92 P. N. 2251 PI(]1]! POr IRE $ 375.00
C 35 (N 43220

C 09 11 92 1D L. 205 SC]JfI N WNff 03 $ 50.00
I [III! VmU (N 43050

09 11 92 LWO R. 3633 IIKL 31E ]R $ 125.00
PRI"T]4 3(LUHO (N 43221

09 11 92 JUL10 C. 3157 Q IR AVEUJE S 100.00
(N 43614

09 11 92 LWOIS J. 4755 CCLRAD0 AVRq[IE (]1i1 $ 100.00
VAO8 SH YI D VIU/A 01 44054

09 11 92 LIII V. 4150 AS1RR E IRIVE 013 S 92.00
FLII' GR/E CITY (11 43123

09 11 92 C & 1690 BRK]-0-LINK B I (S [ 75.00
G DW DW A IT L i (N 43229

09 11 92 (][O0 I)IL 1500 LM SHCRE INIVE 013 $ 500.00
PM 01I O 43204

09 11 92 PEE O'(RWY 16 FAST H~~kD S RU r, S'1E. 310 013(1 S 300.00
& AMSOC1tE C LUmS (N 43215

09 11 92 Ci1RAL 01 1600 I ~R iRIVE, S'1E. 110 03(1 S 500.00
AP ! I PNC 01M SG 43215

1ti IL:gs: $ 5392.00
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19 92
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m
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~41 "scunr Hi~u Sb1 ,

H. 7290 ST-' 3D

-.-1T 221 ,AST F'IL" l s- "
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__x.a.x221 sw F ~f :sflf
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cIKlO C 73 nil" WIL(I flX
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3I HI dO 41 S(fI HIQI Sl-i"

A1 BR P. 50 ! D s-n ',

flRC P.O. DCX 09087

,] P. 4011 BI Kk L

43212
fe.
43202

43202

43228

43017
f-l 3600
43215

45230

45202
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43216

432s.

43215

48202

43215

43215

43215

43201

43085

43215
S~.2000

43215

43209

43212
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-F$

-F$
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0 9 28 92
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28 0 92

-'0 05 92
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~10 05 92

1Z0 05 92

~mi wm

Em -:1m H zm i c 43U0OK" F. 2268 LISW AUK 5 75.00

W. E.
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~RH J.
Th li.
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im | .
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mI( E.
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mm

(CKELD 8
O.C.8.E.A.

WILMJ.

uNIo P0

a-KX

a-ix

3916 SM1- .I.RA UI--v
GR~E CIT (N 43123

Ie31 (AWI]R (N 44721
1009 FAS-T Fuum1 S'1- -

DCNIR (NB 44622
1334 Ffl-L S'-1- :SE

k(II 1 (N 44720
1201 IFI RV

i Y-I~vILE (NH 43081
7143 SHIIN S)n1"~

OH 1~fN ( 43235
35 -"-"5"1 GAY :-

aiuB( 43215
3563 S L IRlV'E
K1 LB( 43046

6954 vflL W
IeIUfml cm 43085

53 ! wr-IKR AV3,N
Cal c 43201

271 FA'ST 1ru

6037 IR'Z- 1, WJ,- 106
I1UEKN (NE 43017

9300 i;:: .w.
s CIT 1 61140

GE U]GMBlU (]W 421
5 5 (N 43216
535 E/ (] 4C3017
41IH'N (N 43017un
741 FAST CB 4320

aB3S ( 43215
200 FASTu uII S-

CC[IMB[ (N 43215
4150 EAS'T I IN Si -f"

(IURB (N 4323
989 GQ.EIIIXZ RQD

W[]]]KI 'I (NC 43085
6805 (Y IRV

CCU,]BOS(N 43229

46 900-00 31D ,138 = $37, " ,6 11
I ttalCntriutions total 1 xpenditures let A o,.,t

? ransfer the net aaount bor this event to fort 31-A. Under 'Fra What Received' state
'let Contributions trot Fort 10. 31-' and list the date of the event in the date coluin.
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100.00

725.00

250.00

50.00

150.00

5.00

150.00

200.00

250.00;

500.00
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100.00
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190.00 ujw $90. 0
z oa otibios fJ~ii~iue et amount

4znoster the net a o o this event to rnt 31-A. Under 'Prom Whom Received'steI "_ Cnrbuin from o1. 31-V and list the dote of the event ia the date coloRn.

~a this L~ee: $

PKZ I:

190.00._.

8 ~oF CO3t~aTRZ: .± OR,

-.r,_ G~iW3 CM WO 43123
09 9 A4284 .5 200

- 01[ Q 43207
09 2 92 ---1 4275 Uma $ 10.00

m al[]m (]E 43207
09 28 92 ff ..- 1649 IA $ 10.00

R W C I 01[ 43207
09 28 92 B l 3430 3J8 S 10.00

FinCN E CIT 01 43123
09 28 92 R€ IJ 4839 RIIX $ 20.00

SN[] 01 JO (E 43207
09 28 92 IL 333 SCIY $ 20.00

- lIBO 01 43230
09 28 92 iarJ'inif 2311 1WMZ vIUE D ( 3 $ 20.00

r' l 01 43224
09 28 92 I 3592 X JL1'RL --J" $ 20.00

0sC[,L3 01l 43221
' .0 05 92 Ir. J. 4096 U PIED)(]u $ 50.00

mnla mm (IDB[ 01 43207



80.00 unmtotl Cotriktiug 0total Ipesditures
Ud ths jo= $ 80.0

= $00

trausfer tl ut maL for this eet to lon 31-i. Under 'Froa m Icived' state%\h et Cutrimtlou t ram Io1. 31-1' and list tie date of tie event in ti dat coim.

CO4

qxr

):2.9



~in. msc mm~

I Im i m~

I mm,- -

r

•oF COI.'JTRI' .... ok

1 IkUm Outs
09 -m 92 - 1527

-3 ~u (N] C 43221
10 04 92 31 3131 (R I 5w 3.00

SL-'ir CDUU (N 43214
10 05... 92 RX , V. 322 t ,f_- ARUE S 150.0
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10 05 92 C. 362 1T:oi E~tAD AVUKr-tJ O $ 50.00

Dm CD (N 43201
10 05 92 (LI[L 65 F_,S-T ST'O'e; SbI $~ 50.00

CCI[,I[]3H3 OB 43215
10 05 92 J. I 3192 UIH l I]RIVE S 70.00

LK (N 43202
10 05 92 IflfU D. 164 k HARDl IM N) W3i $ 25.00

L (N 43209
J10 05 92 3UFRff N I. 235 9CUrm HI(I b-~e $ 110.00

Fi11O LIfi3 (N 43215
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mm..._U B (N 43201
' 0O 05 92 (N"ST 236 FAST' ,4 Siuh" $ 35.00

( 3( M 8IW CUH]B) (Nl 43215
•0 592 -- - -" S. 1282 EI A ,fIN $ 50.00

r', mm o UN (N 43201
10 05 92 A. 140 Wffi AV-E N $ 35.00

rtIr. ,L. (N 43215

730.00 mnu 337.50Total Contributions ?otal Ixpenditares

Thtal thts ag e:

let mount

?ranster the net amount for this event to Form 31-A. Under 'From Vhom
'let Contributions from Form Io. 31-1' and list the date of the event Received' statein the date column. $: ,3Q

730.00
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10 05 92 LrzI~u 1031 RIurl 11W) c m $ 30.00
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(Ni

185.00 mistoral Contributions total Expenditures
Thtal Uui~ Fuge.
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transfer the net amunt for this event to Form 31-A. Under From Whom Received' stateelet Contributions from rm lo. 31-3' and list the date of the event in the date column. - #: 3L
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E XPUW I TUZ UNELA TIED TO CA f IDATE 0 S
(1e h flsi bt thu mi s eite for eznlturs unaten to ti uinueto. or electim
- w:L omrn,, mz~m]~i E

CAMAIGNto blc o/ffie)

- I
- m~ ml ior- am i 1U(i II

07 16 92 uiam CF P- -o-w S '10.00
OLI (3 432152

07 18 192 1 686 RIRVD 131, AW.58 RED S 0U $ 217

U]D5EB (B 43202 2
..07 18 92 i 686 RI I 131, A'?.58 RED 1T $ 17.50

CUUEB (N 43202 2
07 18 192 "KI 686 RIEWN 131W",~ MJ'1.58 RESJIJN E P $ 60.00

(C I CIU5BE (N 43202 2
07 18 92 EWi~j 37J2 J C1 s'n r RED EP $ 60.00

ME Dl (N 43206 2
07 18 92 ui(k 65 9(171J1 PW, I S Rl bitm uIrl'N S 25.00

L % A(0CIATIO I CUBO ( 43215 4
07 19 92 Crr & 115 .%t11 GIFtT Sb-ff QIIIrIRJf14q S 25.00

GWB~ aiU[]B c nM: (]N 43215 4
(7 19 92 "ik 34 9(1711 IIJIRD S'-1R [ m ,PI:QI.e $ 135.00

D5 aB 43215 2
'ff 24 92 4665 W)W/e1 ,D£ Al $ 248.00

MURI ! C 30 BI GRKE CIT (NE 43123 4
24 92 68 INVU 131W, AL5 R.S a $ 63.07

u-T hKB3 (N 43202 2,
07 24 92 1wr 686 RUIVEIIN W IVE, hW.58 R a1 $ 51.74

ci W]]m cau (N 43202 2
08 105 92 0.- 1992 M~lThWU] 131WZ RED S 3.,55

LIVE L5 aB 43235 2

30BI CF U (115 (N 43223 2
S 05 92 U. R1C WE . $- --- 168.00"

W nu uw1u-TY" 0115 ( 43210 2
t08 05 92 Um 372 (" rEDS $ 4.75

MEW 011153 (N 43206 2
is 11 92 31132JC S'1R - REDS-m W S 60.00

AIEW 01 5 (N 43206 2
08 25 92 ur 314 KuDG AV, ; 01 3K F-. S 200.00

lfTlItC)i 0][1]553 (N 43201 2
08 25 92 EW 372 J C S'1 RED 1W W $ 20.00

ME 115 (N 43206 2
09 01 92 (310 62 J~STJ D S'-1R .F u(JIJ6f--Q4 $ 14.00

(X]U]E01115 (NB 43215 2
09 01 92 313 372 J?(I S'-nffI! EdS C AD $ 29.70

MEW 11153 (N 43206 2
09 01 92 1~11 686 RIfIVD 13IVE, APTl..58 RE~DS P. ,L $ 60.00

0(11153 (N 43202 2
09 01 92 IR1 686 Rf I~vg flJ 13IVE, A.P_'o58 RED CO FM $ 3.18

(3CI1 01115 (N( 43202 2
09 03 92 0(1 6575 SA D H l1 S 295.04

IUREIXHN (N 43017 2
* - signate in thbis colun the relevant category nunber for each expenditure, as follows:

1) Mlonetary Contributioi to a candidate, PAC or political party;2) Expense related to duties of a public office held by the candidate;
3) Expense related to activity of another candidate, PAC or political party;
4) Mlonetary contribumtion to a charitable organization; or PAGE TOTAL: 1601.78



3; r XP'3D I UI B,' fELATED TO CANRD IDATE ' S C AMPAIOM
(Is k filed b tit *'i uuttfo expeditturt urelated to tht uniutiom or election to public office)

! o uxamm Ka Rm

09
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* - Designate in this colun the relevant category nunber for ea:a. expe~dit' re, as follows:1) Monetary Contribution to a candidate, PAC or political pa:ty;
2) Expense related to duties of a public office held by the can.didate;
3) Expense related to activity of another candidate, PA or political party;
4) Mlonetary contribution to a charitable organization; or

PAGE TOTAL:
PMZ I:

8448.7 3
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3mf~CM CIDMH cx 43202
06 92 ULV P.O. K 44230

Km s UJ.IDI[I cx 43204
06 92 1N 179 St - LIVfl.1u AVoas
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2
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2
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2
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2
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2
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2
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2
REDS W S 60.00

-- _ $ 30.00
2

~IR~1cN S1 000

1

1

., "$ 3.00-.-
4

e~cm $ 443.10
2

(XRIIRIW'II $ 500.00
1
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314 N AVE. 431-505
€ow~mau O 32

July 19 iei2
U.S. Postmaster " - ". $" "1"5 :00

DOLLARS,

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
314 I N AVE. 421.20

PAY ,

~opneGrvhound A;h.letf'c" Boosters~
~July 24 o9..2

, $ 248.00b -

Two hundred forty eigLht and 00/00 DOLLARS,

FOR

u00 2 e q q :O't tO000 2't,,:

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO "".-- .314 lON AVE. 421-2505
COL.UMBUS. OHIO 4320

PAY
TO TH E
oRDERoF l~ebec' ,] Rltt

The hundred eiahtv

2301

* -'U -~ I

-- Juljv- T9LL9. ' ,4 1,,

Is 382.54

two and 54/00--------------OAS

The HsIn Maloed hent

F oR

~OO23OLu' ':o','moooo 2Y:

PAYTO TN|
OROER OF

2298

U-,,4r0

2299

a-21 0

O3B~

I
aI

'S

0I,

.1
I __

U -- --

__n ,. ..... ...... H -- -- . L

0

.sOD i 30 &."



WNG~v m. ~X O\2302

TothE Rebecca J. Blatt ..
OMO|M OF-"$ 64.87

Sixty four and 87/00-----------------------DOLLAI::I

Th Hunngme MO~md Sane
Co'umbus. O~ 43216

FOR

"'002H30 2" *o''oooo000 2'',:

CITIZENS FOR STNZlANO "- \ 2303 .:-' "

TONSRebecca ,3. B1latt ~$150

0%OLLARS

,"0023 03"' 038 4 34'2,1.,'/ ,'000?0I?.q,

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO314 KING AVE. 421-2506
COwUMBUS. O00 4320

PAy the an 07 0

2305

25-2/ ~

July 24
-- -'-

$ 63.07

Sixty three and 07/00----------------------------------- DOLLAR S

Co4umous. 0I~~ 432

FOR

"'00 23 0 Su° a~o 1'1000211: 8~~ 2L 1',,'000000~ 0 ?,,

flu.mm

03

FOR

-I

--aF

I
ii6

It

' ' U

One hundred seventy 
five and 09/00

rn

o.'0440000 4,:



0

w.~ i_______________________ -

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
314 N AV. 41-4505
cOWU O0O 43201

iPAY
0O~tMarte Jackson

July , 2

$ 51.74

Fftffone nd 74/00 _~------------- foiLI A~a

u00230ru I:0'IL000024.' 3 632&L4u '0000005,74.,"

- -J.. ...

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
314 lONG AVE. 421-2506

PAY l"'~ ,Comte 1
ORDEOF Instruments CoY' "=' '

July 24 is..iz

Fifty eight and 66/00

CBE S Om S1

FOR

.0o000i

2307 !

DOLLARS

O5 i.

2311
CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO

314 lONG AVE. 421.2605
COL.UMBUS. OHIO 43201

The Fabulous Short North $ 570.00O

Five hundred seventy and 00/00 DOLLARS

Coummus Oh,. 412I6

FOR

2306

m -.

PAY
TO THE

L

Fifty eight and 66/00 
- -

!

J

. . .-- ,-- L' S e_9_?._

w..w ,, v.



- I ~ ~

2312
CITZENS FOR STINZIANO314 N6 AVE. d3-3US

cO~Uldaus OHIO 4310

Auaust 5 to92

Sheinkopf Ltd. '='-" =

Two thousand five hundred and

$ 2500.00O

n/on---------
-- U)OLLARS

Tb. Ns,,,mms Nb,. 3w,
Columbia. Oli.o 432

FOR

"'00 23 1 au' ':o044000o 24'.:
0 3~43 LL~3

J 1 -p~ 2313 -

CITIZENS FOR STNZIANO
31' lONG AVE. 421-2505

cOtJUMBUS. OHIO 43201

PAY.
OtOER OF OhoPitn *C.~~~~

Four hundred forty four

Aug~ust 5; 199

2S-2/uO

and 15/00--------------DOLLARS

Cekamm O~ S ink

FOR

'00 a 31 3, ':0440000o 2114:

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
314 KING AVE. 421-2505
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43201

PAY
TO THEoRDE~oF The Ohio State Univert+ - , Zr -

One hundred sixtv ei aht and

The IlwmUagGsn Neisae hw.i.
Columbus. Qftu@ 43216

"002a3L14"* ':0440000 214':

03,

2314

Au gt.igiL

00/00----------------DOLARS- ~J

03

63

PAY
*TO TNI
*OROIN OP Austin

i'

I_ FOR

m

%.

I

... . .-.. - ._ .": • .



CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
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OWMSUS. 0 0O 432w

_August g, tiL

Cord Camera

Thi rtv'on'e and 68/00 "--' ,'----.--.---------- ------
-S - -.. .. DOL LARS

CoWlmus Ohio 43216

FOR

'00 23 20u' ':0440000o 2'.': 0~:~ 23{~6 "0000003 5 B,,'
: I --_. : - S L-- . - ._-- _ .. -- - _= . .. _ - ,, --. ,= . _ = _ .. : - __ . = _ _ - "

1 2321
CITIZENS FOR ST1NZlANO

314 30NG AVE. 421-2505
cOLU~MIUS. OHiO 43351

PAY 4
o~eo.Bexi ev Camera Cman' " '=

a-/414

August 9 92

Sixtv six and 92/00- _,DOLLARS

C..umbus. OewS 4 1

FOR

uO0 23 2&;" ':o'.'Oo00 21.' 0 _ ."000000~ . 2

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO314 KING AVE 421-2505
COLUMBUS, OHiO 43201I

PAYTO THE
OROIROF C.oumbus M

One hundred six

essenger Co~iiqri- - - r

2322

Augujst 9 9

- . -. --- 7 - '"--'' o

and 80/00----------------------------- DOLLARS

C lumbUS. O0l.o 43216

FOR

"00 2352 2"" ':04410000 24.':
."00000 L0~8Or

PAY
1O T"H
COIR OP

-. J

2320

$ 31.68

-IFU4I-U
Im

nd 80/00

ff

n
,tmmmm

FOR

FOR

!

!i --

- v



0

2323
CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO314 N5 AVE. 43150

S One thousand

U-ZUuo

' , $ 1033.73

thirty thr-e and

Tho Nn,'glasqeo a old Sanad

I
ii
I
I

flfl I AD

~b=m

*:.'~Ooo00 e'1. 3p~y 3 ~ ,'0000 ,0 33 ?3,,'

2324
CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO314 lONG AVE. 421-2806

cOUU. OHIO 43~1

PA xY tw n /0

August 9 iIa.
O5~'3~ c'~ ~

Sixty two and_5Q/OO

u'00 232 1 m'0o4400o0 2'':

-- "' ---- ' Z--__- _ -S- '---- . .--_ -- - _ -T ._ -- --T-,-3 - -g r- -0 O-- 0 _ -S 0-.__" _' "

2325
CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO

314 KING AVE.. 421-2805
COLUmBuS. OHIO 43201

* PAYTO THE St
OROER OF St Francis of Assisir' c --' -

Auqust 9 19 92

• "z : '-' " $ .4 "Oc -

Forty four and 00/00--------------------------------------

2 4Y" '000000L40O,,

The NuIA Mase Sank
Coiumota. 0oh. 43216

FOR

"'00 2 5 i :0460000 21,':

6e~

PAYTO ThE
OROER

"'003 23 m

FOR

OOLLAR

I

'wld " V! VV

. ..... r_ =_ _ - --- _ =-'- T, .... L" 
--

"" ----- -- --- - _ --i- - -- "f-- - '_ -

#O00000G, @ 50/

Forty four and 00/00

7 In ___
n @P

.... v

DOLLARS

L nn Ram
N

° . ... o

mem m mmm k



CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO314 0 AVE. 43L1-S

SalvAto Cn~

2326

August 9 1.9Z

$ 47.59

I -

2327
CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO

314 lON AVE. 421.a
COLUMSUS. 01110 43201

Auaust 9 , 1...

,avn Z C n.
up - . - - - - - - - -

Ninety five and 18/00--------

Tb. HgW

CoOL LO000 Om

QO0 2 3 2?u"

- sw~

I.

~a~a e

- V _- ' '-- - - - - " -- - _ -_ -- - - : " '. -: - - _ - - . - ," .
2328

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO314 KING AVE. 421-2506
COLUMBUS. O410 43201

ZS-ZIJ4~
AuqJs 9 - _

PAYTOTHE Slvt &Ce
OROERO Sao o o $ 591. 65

OLLAR S

PAY

OROER OP

PAYTom'_
gNUu"

25-/14&

$ 95.18

,DOLLARS

Ninetv five and 
18/00

I

IJrtD
r



CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO239

Au oustl 1 1 lL .
SoROEMOP CNS This Week __________.____

Two hundred tw~n~v tHu-.,, ni .. "a/n1(
DOLLARS

C'oumus~w Otugo 431,

FOR

"00 2 3 2q""

2330
CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO

314 lONG AVE. 421.2506
COW.MOUS. OH00 43]20

Ellen Alello
- %. -.'.

Sixty and 00/00

The nm~ mw

August 1 1 tol

I$. 60.00

DOLLARS

CaT~oay
VOO

'00 23 30D'

CITIZENS FOR ST1NZIANO
314 WaNG AVE. 421-2505
COLUMBUS. OHIO 43201

August 1 1 191._.__
:PAYT hio
,oPOtn OF Oi Printi nQ Co.

Five hundred sevent, one and 05/00--------------DOLLARS

The NuMng NOI e Sane
Columous. 0 u' 43216

FOR__________________Il02554 | 1 ~ 4 0 002m
23211L, "000005? 110 S,'

PAYTO ThE

FOR

' 2331

?5-2JJJO

mf -

J, _/

m:0 k 40000 2 4m:

m:04 k0000 2 4 : O38qGr- 2 5 2 14~

625214 /00000 5 ? kO 5,,'

,,'O00000&O00/



em

- -

CITIZENS FOR S1TINZIANO314 WH AVI. 41.301

pAY
omoem o Ohio Printina Ca.

- -- - - - a - a,

One hundred forty eight and 05/00, C OLLARS

The HNu.Ihwgee Nlemsa la

FOR

- 2300 "OOOO 4 0 5,"

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
314 WH AVE. 421-2506
cOLMU. OUiO 4201

PAY
vow Mark

August 11 ,,I2

Hatch

DOLLARS:

flS-k

FOP

"'002 3 33" :0oL,'.O0o0 e 'u: 03

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
314 KI3NG AVE. 421-2505

Rebecca 3. Blatt

2335
.*-. . . . ...,, .. ,. .o

O0';Z August 11 9

~.... ... $T 270O

Seventy two and 00/00

u'002 3 35u' 036.

2332

SIa)

"'00 23 3 2"

2334

25-2/1M0

I
4

a.
PAYTO THE

Th u.ngs. NelsInl Sank
Comumog,. Ow@ d32 6

FOR

DOLLARS

A9

-,- -s -
r

August 11 lg

,..- . " =.=_.

.:0 t. t, O000 2 ii:

WlVgb n

:1

I l rl

I:O t, t, O000 t,,:

dumb
ammmmf



CITZENS FOR ST1NZIANO314 @40 AVE. 421.2105
€OWUJS. 0 0 43201

2336
.--- .. '.o~ -0 o,,:- ! , : -*; ...* *" "

Hilltoflora. Inc.

August 25 l __

$ 48.95

Forty eight and 95/00 _DOLLARS

The HNmmee. Maws Sa
Coamb~a. Oft 43216

) 7 W~~<
"'002 33F=" *:o140000oo24,: ./000000.B 485,'

_ _d- - - ,- _ --- _ m _ -- _ " " -- _. . - - --.- -1- - - - ; ---- "

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO314 KING AVE. 421-2505
COLUMBUS. OHiO 43201

Hilltop Florist

7 ~ August 25 io92.

$ 41.

Forty one and 72/00

2337

72 - a

DOLLARS,

"'00233 ?" ':o0.40000 214' ./000000. L ,? 2."

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
314 KING AVE. 421-2505

COLUMBUS. O1410 43201

Rebecca 3. Blatt

2338
"' .. -. ""-- .-.-"." .

Z5-21U
August 25 19.Z

.. _ :...L=5 :==--. ==
$ 1000.0

One thousand and 00/00 DOLLARS

232kS'000 o0000,,'

Coeumoua. 01kG 4,3216

.'00 2338]6'

'~~Aab~~7

':01.10000 21.,:

0in

PAY
TOm'E
O56OF01

'~ I
p.
r

PAYTolm'
MAg. I nip

FOR

I -- -

I*6
PAY
TO THE
ORDER OF

FOR

11

--- !

- - -- -- , I ' . " -- _ -_:-- _- _ _ --- _ _ -_--- T---. - ---- --- _. -- _ - -,._-- .... . _--_ __

-- -• ,-. :. - " - . , ,

nim

m
,N

... ,,.w.....

!

" , ,... --_ " . ,..• J



I ~

CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
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CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
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" Franklin County Demo~c' c I ]00
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CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
314 KONG AVE. 421-2505
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CmTZENS FOR STINZIANO314 ION AVE. 431.-805
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U. S. Postmaster

2425

October 8 ie 2L

S$ 1000.00

im thous~andf an pp/pp DOLLARS

Th Hungbs Noised Sane
ColumOiji. ONo 43216
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CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
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*1~

If ~y

~k. $tlaalaaq
31 InIII vn

Iiali, yo e iSm' aemsm)

Columbus. Ohi~o Ia

7505 Bunker Dill Road n--da_, Ohio 43102

State Repregent~ative

oPre-election (12th day before)
SPost-lcto (38th day at)

o3 Aana-year ended Dec. 31. 19

Adaem

lecuon Year 1992

Addendum

NOTh: If this (orm isbeg f red Msa posteiecion .reper and no wnu1ina er reeie and io expendinure made duringheed ec.I and ix.u-cd Ipmod ad any earier paiod, thn ce:k this box = and complete the bottom ouie pormon

1. A~m -m f fbragd ftm im nput

2. Tai m ym anmdmi -mm receved this repro:

3. TamI fonds aaI (N.. 1 pt N. 2):

4. Teat u y piim Iipa

5. Ud o en d (No. 3 uin No.4):

Vaid. o ia-ldind co misvm dls rie

Dipsto mne for _bmaamr Future expenditures

s 10o7,013.15

$ 118,210.53

'Fm Fe. Me 31-8 11-10~i

S 19,189.21

$ 292.79
rFe.. Form, .. 31-)

$ 4,350.00

(F'ws Fom .. 31-C)

fF m Fern .. 31.-)

I hereby declare raide pemty of elcto 6fazioa tin the foregoingl infornon and the information contained on each of"the pqges roached hereo is a mue and complete sttement of ai coubuin received and expenditres made by the above named
comminiueeiddaga since mi nee's/andidaze's last report and the unpaid loans and debts of that €ommrneelcandidate.

0(Check only if appIicabtu) I ftae declare that the commnecandidage has no balance on hand or ouwanding loans or debts

A'/ De

CO)NTR I BUT I O]TN RE CE IVED
(Nlometary Contributions and Other Incom)

B I IN

CL--h..

Sa~wDwi . O jm ..'a

, S~Tpe ofalee o e,,,

L

PENALTY FOR ELE.CTON FALSIFICATION IS IMPRI.ONMElNT FOR NOT MORE THAN SLX
M(THS OR A FINE OF NOT MORE THAN $1,OOO, OR BOTH

q .tree. CmllidmeJk mq, ,f . . dm

ir

i 

ii 

ii 
i|

pfp----

b ke

f m3 n!

E]

31E VFPT
~43E9/9/92 $' 1972.43

[ 3EEVENT ________

10/13/92 $ 35.00
4 P(][ 31E FVFN T

7899 Iag0Ot LANE $ 50.00
OHRT.lIC 43017

9570 NPA RIVER D $ 100.00
OCU 43065

8500 Sr IxlIUE l(PW) QI( $ 500.00
Cfr]hHI I 45243

8235 ~l MIt JIRIVE QI $ 100.00
w a r (I 45069

P.O. BC 13224 OR $ 150.00
O(X 44333

3 1 )]ME (I 43215S20.0
T.O m~( ] (Xi[ $ 500.00

Q(X 43216
1100 FIF1xI1/ S'-R 1W[ $ 350.00

s As mu x: ooo 30.47

-31E
.~ $ 205.70

41 SWIEnHI( S-Jmf" 11, S 4.40
(3X/]BOS i 43215

41 SJLtl HI IR ' igtm'[ "$ 138.71
OCLU]SB (X 43215

P.O. KK 5354 linT3 $ 136.32
CDflHI 1 45201

$ 255.oo
!4U 31E

393 N(II (IIU AV/IIJ aSMax $ 200.00
aJIE I 43209

3870 GIRB b- l $ 35.00

(I I TY CO 43143
2524 S'LNRDX CXEXX(]]Q $ 5.00

DET H 4351

(fLJEOH 43212
88N STlD SI-EE t'O X S L50.00
DJ UEL 011 43215

2586(1UEAL 'IXISV $E 813.3

PP, CPN Ej:42.3



- t,3a..V.cribJUbaLE1I90 State (3-88)
, SZ'AI"IVJEN' O CONTR. I BUT 10

(Nomtary Contributions and Other Iacme)
- (El' IU'I: m KR STfIAINO

RECE IVED

I ~ - m I
1W MY Y~I I Irm w
10 15 92 'i Tr 8/5/92 7.. 0.00'a[i 31E FVFNT"
10 15 92 t 9/9/92 $ 1972.43

ui' xi I 31E __V_______T

10 15 92 E 10/13/92 $ 35.00
(.xqf~lrnv FRI F 31E EVENT

10 19 92 LA H. 7899 E*fD LANE (Cl]UC $ 50.00
(]]qLT[IJBHIiN OHI 43017

10 19 92 KNT R. 9570 01 IPAR RIE RQN) OR $ 100.00
- [~3EU, OH 43065

10 19 92 [MI. A. 8500 S[4 U~ R(D ClC $ 500.00
(UX tIE ClqlI'I CI 45243

10 19 92 WHIM D. 8235 SAR A P~ IRV C $ 100.00
VAN( 3~WJRM( NES Cl1 ~ CI 45069

10 19 92 P.O. KD 13224 $ 150.00
~CI 44333

10 19 92 & 37 :1b D 'JR" Cl $ 2000.00
Wil PK C[][IWBf ( 43215

10 19 92 APE '1W II[m(IffuE PlZ C $ 500.00
CN C0[UUHII CI 43216

._0 19 92 1100 FIF1i1I s'If" 1W ClC $ 350.00
u PP ML ]I( L ASS SlhI:1U 1X: 20005

, &O 21 92 I $ 30.47
aiimir cx 1g ( 31E

ClO 23 92 $ 205.7/0
uzmum - - 31E

"40.L 30 92 l~X'IU l 41 .CIII 11( bL[1 r)hes" ~' $ 4.40
mE (UJL (I 43215

. mE (XA ( 43215
10 30 92 MO P.O. DCX 5354 IW $ 136.32

0, CGR(D T (II 45201
11 01 92 i $ 255.00

"I " (CIIRI~gIC(N IR K1 31E
O 11 02 92 NRl 393 UL1 (JIDSIA AVIK Cl $ 200.00

]([JIISE (1 43209
11 02 92 IIJ D. 3870 GIR s'I "f Cl $ 35.00

GRHR QNE CITr (110 43123
11 02 92 PK] p. 2524 QWEI WKID S 25.00

GOO]D CI31LIMUS OH 43221
11 02 92 RA . C. 47 E2SW2 '1IRN R (Cl]K $ 25.00

(3I IS.I WU)BS OH 43214
11 02 92 O-HY--P tid S'1 IE" C $ :50.00

DELTA OH 43515
11 02 92 OHIO 2586 C S1t4 [lIVE (JE( $ 400.00

IU1M BE PAC WUH. OH 43231
1i 02 92 IC -'IW] 1124 GOI mR CII]XX $ 200.00

(X)UIJ.II[ Ce 43212
11 02 92 SAVD(f 88 EAST 11W S'flDEET CIEX S 500.00

ASSOcIATlI(1 LE E cDLIIBE Ce 43215
JU~LTHIS ['ICE: 8133.03

PICE : 2-



STATEENT CNTRIBUT I )
(lNometary Contributions and Other Income)

CFB o~S(h1muTM: c1X euR STn!AIAo

RECE IVED

m-
FM - (RCI~f I ~NF ~ID~s

11 02 92 QIE P 100 EIYFIVEIRV 31$ 0.0
MARCII ClB 43302

11 02 92 HFIII P.O. E 372 (2( $ 25 0.00

ruPmri 1 CIl3JMB Cxl 43216

11 02 92 (2I10 (PWP 535 l'E1n) PIN SWJTI $ 100.00

IXBLI I 43017
11 02 92 WIILIN A. 870 1!IIIW AVE2UE QI( $ 200.00

11 02 92 OHIO BAI1 O~IIHGHb $ 500

P2M-' WLUOEJBU (I 43215

11 02 92 IX!::E P"A 17 FAST' Yi S'Iffr Q $ 500.00

(XI)E 1 43215
11 02 92 1100 CITIIZ9L UDI OIE(1 $ 250.00,

B(1FREP ?IJ w(flP C[ER.NI (11 44114
11 02 92 (1110 225 EFA91" H S'J1" OR S 140.00,

I QI A2OIATZIQ4H (XILHO (1 43216

11 10 92 3N E. 7040 H W PLue S 35.00

p,) ,mnr _ CI O 43085

11 10 92 HI 5951 t "FIR.aW 03( $ 200.00

U.11 10 92 OK'ILS J. 3887 bX~1 U I $ 200.00

I(D0aiu]L OH 43219

" 11 16 92 3u~r 6229 )UJtITAIN R[,N (2( $ 25.00;

GRO E CITY (11 43123

Cv11 16 92 B l 443 .CUMt RI1 ,0,,,( $ 25.00

WU_ F (NUIUSO 43204

1'1l 16 92 M V. 65 L NAVifuN 01( $ 25.00

* , ~Thfi CM 43214
11 16 92 J i N. 232 FA5'DUI BW[VMU $ 50.00

mcmi CIJLWB (1 43209

11 24 92 I(U L. 1317 FASTL m D 03(1 $ 250.00
C", 1R (I3iR ( 43005

11 25 92 H SCU R. 1150 VICIuk LAE 03( $ 100.00
"a"xo[r RR WASIf-lIOUI PA 19034

O,.1l 30 92 HIrIIuHfLNq 41 SO~XT1HHG Si'el f r fIlh T S 3.63

tIWIE BM5H OCU JBiS Cl 43215
11 30 92 H I'~lh 41 SOXUnI IGI! s'n " ]W1r- - $ 21.71

TICIW, BAI CDU.REB O 43215

11 30 92 Hf P.O. BO]X 5354 INt -f $ 89.01

CRJ TKINT OH 45201

'LUFAL THIS PPCE: 3064.35
PFCE I:



S TAT3~IEi~TS 0 E' EX P END9 E~TJR ES

FOR 9DIl

IUF~ ~Y YFARI
I W( cm I

10 15 92 u~11 850 I'WIN RIf [21 S -~
8M i (Z]U[mB (N 43216

10 15 92 FRI U 410 .1ffl HI(~/:N 1 uW1, t hPE $' 240.00
(13' WI'TEI (U i 0KIO 43215

10 21 92 t_ fl,_) 850 IWIN-J RIE [ 2W- $ 2987.00
S'J[ME WD.S81BI (] 43216

10 21 92 R J. 1886 K 'NI WW) RKRIU (XI']P I S 11.74
BLATI']1BUi CII 43221

10 21 92 R C' J. 1886 K 'a R()A) XILT $ 25.83
NART (N[/H 43221

10 21 92 R H J. 1886 KE ~ D R OP EXP $ 5.21
BLX[[ ]XBUS (N 43221

10 21 92 RDC J. 1886 KE ~ D CCI 1LTD $ 14.96
NARIT (XL15EO caN 43221

10 21 92 R J. 1886 K 1~ RbD EI JD S 57.83
EMT. LIHN (CB 43221

10 21 92 RDC J. 1886 W L~ RED (X' $ 7.94
. (N! 43221

10 21 92 I P.O. JX 182039, IWE. 20 AD $ 50.00

,.0 21 92 lUK 314 KII AVl~tN JREISB i W $ 20.82
STMIM (15K (N 43201

, 10 21 92 VW 192 W AVEuE REKuS fmlT m$ 100.00
lP, RIK B (NB 43206

CI.0 21 92 IUI) 192 'lff AvtEIN S ) 811( $ 70.00
MP RI [L]IU (NB 43206

u-0 21 92 (QB R , L, ~OI(ZB 34190 AiM $ 217.10
'118[ U I ( 43234

'210 22 92 (]8J 242 W1 181118 WRE S] 699.84

1M- (N[] I 43210
10 23 92 mxi 5357 SII IN) N]AS $ 290.93

C IS PU1 ]'IG1) (NG 43229
10 25 92 0(15 109 W1f AD $ 757.44

• ALL & P6W1 (LIM]SS (]N 43203
O,10 25 92 AIII 8351 k I HIQ S' 1 #299 C Kafh $ 2500.00

U]E) ifL 'D. (X],U]5E OH 43235
10 25 92 FRtLfhU 183 IW/]KE ,%VRIJE ADS $ 24.20

(115 Cli 43223
10 25 92 'IUD) 192 TIfW AVDEJE RED]S YJAR SIGN $ 101.88

CX[L]HSE CIH 43206
10 25 92 SHNBIN 5357 SUIAI W ADS $ 118.80

]R]B[RI(CTIQI CJ131 i 43229
10 25 92 R O7 J. 1886 KEN1'%IL R( D RESB (COP EXPEN $ 21.87

BIATT' Q[XJIB.E (]i 43221
10 25 92 KA 1~ 1031 RI:ll'E R( REUL1FV $ 418.90

BOYD) C3]X]IIUE CI 43223
10 25 92 MIKE 314 Kfl(G AVEI REIMS PARK IECP $ 4.50

STIWZIMI) C[XI1MLE CI 43201
10 25 92 (X]MTEL 5387 AKI PARK I]RIVE PRN'h WUi~ S 58.66

HIQIIAND HT'S. CII 44140

PK~E IIUrAL.

PNE I:

11805.45

turnM (CF Z'K

C PANY

S 4" S



_ S TA, T M 's OF" EXP:END URES

macv a m v3P. ST1 INm

I
MR~ ~Y Y~RI

IIUI 01 I WILE
~ I~ ~t8

10 25 92 t -i 100 tU ..KXXJ 3m)r 1 ;F-SIQ- S 501i.55
I SSI~1flK 01 43085

10 26 92 OmJ 242 W-i" 181f AV3miJ AI $ 1399.00
L 4 (IllE 01 43210

10 26 92 MIKE 314 KIN3 AVIJE REh i* EX S 7.16
STWII IAf. tII 43201

10 26 92 MIKE 314 KJI AV I JE REh HEl'i EXCP $ 4.75

SI]IIM( C(LH 01 43201
10 26 92 t~m'I0L 100 I( ME BLVD PI'SI(]NN SV $ 317.25

tmS1 1I1I U 01 43085
10 26 92 MIK 314 KI!G AV'-JE REl "TAPE EXP $ 10.00

SfIH)C[]LI]fIEI 01 43201
10 26 92 MIK 314 KiKi AV3IeJE RED OU! E $ 3.971

sTIUMDaJ BJS 01 43201
10 26 92 MIK 314 KII AVI RED -1 $ 2.60

Lf)STEUIRV)B (O[I][S 01 43201
10 26 92 UI1L 850 TWI RIL-VH IRV [-JWN $ 3403.00

04 SRI EO' M 'J[% (3HE 01 43216
jp 27 92 1NI, 850 TWIN RIER IRIw R,2S-., $ 2015.00

W &IS (XL~fiE (01 43216
jO 27 92 I~tU1:l 850 TWINu RI bIRVE 1- ),-'m - $ 4350.00

( OLIHE (N 43216
Q3o 29 92 ul,850 WI RI IRIVE, S 350.00

(IKI]BUS (N 43216
~t) 29 92 : 972 mJ3 HE S-IQ .J. $ 28.00,

SEN 024 0AU EI (N 43215
lO 3 9 ,746 CRIWNI A NJ I U.1?fl'( P $ 495.35
, - GCIIWBE (NE 43215

10 30 92 1 41 .SCJt UM tt 111CRSI U -, $ 15.00
1CI] BMK QXIU (N 43215

411 03 92 H IR]L 75 FAS 1 IEr s-m] lSm'I1G IKI $ 206.36
(]N ( 1~ S .~ (CXILmfi 0 43215

011 04 92 LAC 230 hikU.1UAW) B(I U AD $ 175%.00
1111([(] 1 ' C C1~' 01 45246

11 12 92 R 372 J ( '1R " RED l1 U;PL $ 22.90
A132J2.D 01 43206

11 12 92 t-RU!Ir, P.O. B(!C 182039 rLLJL.Mo 1 1 $ 200.66
(lECXLU 01 43218

11 12 92 BUE 2812 EAST 1 D S'1 " PEU1XXAN $ 34.37
CSA(XWZANY CXAU (1110 43209

11 12 92 THE 1293 IU h AVIIJ AD $ 130.00
BUEYB(D!] CXLK CII 43201

11 12 92 MIKE 314 KIIG; AVEIgJE RE113 FOD EXP) $ 26.53
STIIfIAM() CfURH CII 43201

11 12 92 NAlW q 100 tUJUX) BLVD IFSIIIAL SV $ 8345.37
NDILISTS W(RTHIImu"ii OH 43085

11 12 92 CIIE 5387 A%I PARK I]RIVE PRNLE W ~'I $ 58.66
fl'M]NS X1PANY HIQIAN IfIS. 0O1 44140

PRGE '10rAL: 30904.55

PFWE I:



STrAT EMENT S

In. CF O(M4I?1~: crrizm~ F~11

OF' EXP END3 ]t7RS

ST~

mvm MY YmI
1D 111 PAID I~mI CeI A- Im~l omts

11 12 92 DUK 314 KI II.00..

S fl IM ) C 43201
11 12 92 MIK 314 KIJ AVEK Amu. i $ 82.17

S'1"11A?( D Ce 43201
11 12 92 0 )S CWIC( BOX 34190 MEB $ 1267.00

11 25 92 KI11WIVP $ 643
FILPISTI C[LHU Cli 43204

11 30 92 Il'DLr'1U-4J 41 5(u11 IG s-ri t~er SUV.C Flea $ 15.00
NAIC BAI (][l]fiE Cl 43215

12 01 92 01110 150 F. 1I G/l! S)'1R " PtIKE ( LS $ 6.54
______ B 1II a(IY N CXI,[L1HS (N 43215

12 01 92 ST. P.O. HI 835 AD $ 132.00
']11[]IS DIRE - 01f1 C ~i (1I10 43216

12 01 92 ST. P.O. DC 132 ME l $ 44.00
FRDCS F ASSISSI (0111 CQ[1]IBUE (110 43216

12 01 92 L~ 372 C bfl1 RED GOP $ 7.29
"0 AIL (1]1t~l O 43206
12 01 92 mLa 372 J S-nff1 AKO 6UtlJ $ 2.90

C AI WJ CXLJ C 43206
.]2 03 92 1X. P.O. DC 182039 L~ $ 183.07
;. (1lE L1 Ce 43218

~2 03 92 ST. P.O. DC]I 132 MEJ $ 44.00
FRCI F ASSISSI 0111 (XLH (11I0 43216

08 03 92 HflL[ 511 .9Uu~ AYIE-.K $ 245.16
FlLRIWT Ce~m O 43204

U2 03 92 IWB~I.E 686 DRvIVJ E, AF.58 U $ 1.58
G]U~mS Ce 43202

I2 03 92 D .I 686 1111W, AFL'5 t~ag 23.18
J C l Ce 43202

12 03 92 U ' 686 RI I 1111W, AP?.58 1 ! UWL $ 15.20
C J C ( 1 Ce 43202
12 03 92 SAV 2015 1W FIUE AV IE C1RAIIIC D Q $ 4674.15

A" I) (COE OXIK Ce 43212
,,2 03 92 SAM 2015 1W! FIFIE AV []E ]LM]'IK1 $ 2971.58

MVD CIE (HL]BB]E Ce 43212
12 03 92 SALVEJI) 2015 UWI FF1 AV [JE I4 $m D 6497.28

AND (O0E (H 1 Ce 43212
12 03 92 SALVAL 2015 1W! FF1 AV ] RIf1J.G $3446.39

NVlE) CIX fi Ce 43212
12 03 92 SAV X 2015 1W1 FIU AVIJE PII''l $ 1251.02

ND E) 0111H CI 43212
12 03 92 NlATICIA 100 t(RL] I) BLVD PI] FSIONNIA SV $ 1165.41

N~gEL'T IORJ. lU(GJX14 CII 43085
12 03 92 03 [(ST OFICE BOX 34190 ADS $ 536.63

T1HIS WE (31,4JS CII 43234
12 03 92 QXINIBU 3378 SU[ZLLVANT AVEJ ADS $ 244.80

HESSEXEi(I1'IANY (Q1Lt41l CII 43204
12 03 92 NAT 686 RI EIE []RIVE, A1r.58 REII4 SU'PPLIES $ 4.14

JAXStD(l[IRE[ CII 43202

PAGE IUrAL: 23027.88

PNUE I:



rn ~ but ~ -3--

Ol~irli'll~l+ CE 43110

C'4

LA

0%

7;0.0O0 mins
Total Contributions

0
Total Ixpenditures

'ro1 this me:
= $70.00

le Amount

transfer the net amount for this event to Form 31-A. Under From Vhom Received' stateJlet Contributions from Form Do. 31-I' and list tbe date of the event in the date column. PN #: =-

$ 70.00

, lib nsm m+n: s Imlr llmnVlnl



9T OF CONTR2: TrI~~ 'R
OR FUN~DRAI S' IG N

-ra/( CC~flTrI B?16 FO r~m

__ 11KI NI I )A

but ate: 09/09/92

II--sa t
10 19 92 .60 0O

• __ nxw -I 1 rlmE (N 44251
10 19 92 395 ALW IRV QE $ 25.00

l~rl~rmm (N 44281

10 19 92 . 05 y $ 25.00

l'lf)NA (N 44256

10 19 92 IESJLA 128 C R( AVEIJE QIC S 25.00

lin__.. 1 1 (N 44281
10 19 92 (N ST 236 ,E-ST "Ut4 s-'mgr (IE $ 375.0

KW&X!5 WA)1 (XIaIC O0UA3 JLE (N 43215
10 19 92 (1110 172 EA-ST S'-IWI'E S'- "i al $ 750.00

n IR.H PN 0rI5 (_1 43215
10 19 92 KI N A. 989 G(Ek ur IRIV $ 25.00

I' -- _g omNl (N 44256
10 19 92 1 E. 8829 (IECI INIVE $ 25."00

,r2,AmI ( a" Nqm = 44251
c)11 02 92 1XRIE1D E. 86 r~1IVE (XRiKR $ 75.00

YJAflS lW1q'MVIR (N 43081
C'11 02 92 3HJ(RE R. 930 L(-WI C("E (i $ 75.00

" 11 02 92 l(eI F. 861 N JU4 (N~ 433 $ 150.00

1)0)0 CCrIIK ( 43220

11 02 92 AU0 ATI-S1WL ['A,?A $ 750).00

C__ I ,U3t (X4 PN= 1(memmlK IL 60062
11 02 92 WIB OHUO 50 I- 1) S'fitI $ 75.00

L LI,. ns (NI 43215

11 02 92 IXW E. 548 NI A W D $ 150.00

m (XKLnmfiB (N 43229

%-, 11 02 92 N)1 L. 6445 D------- CIRIL $ 150.00

BAIL& 1 U~ (N1 43085
C 11 02 92 IRI 2180 I~e1 1KW) $ 150.00

1TS JR. 1' ,qRE (N 43015

mora1 this ti~e: $ 2875.00
2,875.0O0 minus

Tota1 Contribut[:c's
Y)2. 3?Total Expenditures

Transter the net az"n :o his event to Form 31-A. "" er 'Fto: 'nzRcivd tt
'Set Contributions 1ro Fort No. 31-K" and list tte dte c: t~e event in. the date column.

,0c

Set o l*

PN E 1:
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U~LA 0r Wm IAI

%~LLxs
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~ iu~m. ~

12 0 92~ i L mRED ~P152.57

C 4
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PNZE "IL. 92.5902.57
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-, ,, m" =
( DrI353] (NB 4321.5

0

Ln

~3h

C.

35.00 uuints
Total Co ltributions

0Total Ixpenditures
'total thLis P[j:

= $35.00
Net Amount

Transfer the met amunt for this event to Form 31-A. Under 'From Whom Received' state
'Net Contributions from Form Mo. 31-I' and list the date of the event in the date column.

$ 35.00o

I" "1



~E~Ain~w
avt~i's

e*, mmm .!rn am

urn :m i zvmH

Dint ~:

tim k~0m ~
1112 19Ju B .m.;,, -~k ',mu $ 10o00

(]O[I]B[S(3 43201

11 02 92 RIOWU A. 1087 EU 1 AVI (CIECK $ 100.00
Vf 1 CL5 CM 43212

C04

r')

140.00 nsTotal Contr'ibutions Total Expenditures

~ta1 this iage:
= $30.A,-

Net Amount

transfer the net amount for this event to Fore 31-A. Under 'From Whom Received' state
'let Contributions from Form 10. 31-1' and list the date of the event in the dlate column. PPG I: _.i/,L

140.00



SOD,
1Thfl~AX B I

~ tA~I1~b - -

cmaus cm
11 12 92 J. im inIinL m

EM? ~IU.B cm 43Z

1

I hi: I

OCI H~lS 10.16
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FRm31e - P~mrtbei by Rof' stateS TAT 4NrT O
S OC IAL OR F' CO~NTRIBehIFUJNDRAI SIt G

ONS FOR~EVENT S

OFg 0I XU : OTZ FQR sTInIA Dvftate:

~--~ I ~ ~ RKZIV~ I~'~L VAU

10 19 92 ICIL S. 5398 I~lt IKEII PARK IRV 03C$ 70.00

____D'AI.O IIB[tN (N 43017
10 19 92 CS L. 353 We,-x IUtM S'-I~P 0C $ 35.00

______ !I1D JR CIL1 (N 43215
10 1 9 92 STVE D. 961 AYI,])I AVEJ 03C $ 35.00

______ AIIW4 I. (N1 43212___ _____

10 19 92 JIM R)STI O"FICE BOOC 06237 03C S 35.00

IJ cXAf. 011 43206
11 02 92 I %VU) L. 2459 SHRIW I OB S 35.00

KAJ?.C3U1f]lI (N 43220
11 02 92 LJOIS A. 3181 VAJEB AVIUE ai $ 70.00

I MSl (JJ/Rlf,,] (N 43204
11 02 92 ! G. 274 W ~XI BOIJEVARD QIK $ 70.00

EXIIEW W ( 43215
11 02 92 R lfI J. 294 StW'I I FIuVE 03C $ 35.00

HGAHR@IA 011 43230
11 02 92 S 3 D. 961 Q ~1IE AVreIE 01 $ 35.00

(QNmNB 011: 43212
11 02 92 )IYRhN 4750 'lThJ'E.R ufl " 03C S 35.00

OU[ThBl (11 43220
11 02 92 (NI STr 236 EAS-r It.th s-wm~lJ. 03C $ 140.00

NI)GQJE 1RAIn0IHC C(Iwl)NJI (11 43215
11 02 92 ,SWIL' 2130 Eb-T D S'-R" QI $ 35.00

B LE (11 43209
11 02 92 NBRI T. 1373 MIIGM4 AV RUJ $ 35.00

WECIBE (N 43201

~ta1 this P~je:

665.00 minus $ '. ..
T:-.L r..~tz:-, , T~ta1 Expendtu:e.:

T :.c er :ne :e: amont tc: this event to Fzr:, fl-A.
Ne:,.,tri"D~bticcs frcm Fori No. 31-F' atd i:: ""..

665.00

PN -E f: /

10/23/92

L:: : ' ::: w!.:- Received' state



s TAT EMENT S
SOCIAL. OR

OF EXPENDJ URES

FUNDRAI S I NG
FOR

EVTENTS

Uml OF (QNII l~l: II

W~ ~Y WAd
IV - PAID

Ewmt E~te: 10/23/92

ITEN CII I -
~R~SE h~Un~s

10 25 92I ' 686 RIVEVI IRIlVE, AI'I'.58 RKThm CD' C $ 27.76
JOCZ4,CIJKS Cl 43202

10 25 92 I ' 686 RIER BW lUVE, AF1.58 RE h ( XP $ 6.87
JaC4 CLNUBE 011 43202

10 25 92 ]I'S 686 RI EhW IF VF., APP.58 REI] P)ST]M $ 290.00
([XIIB.S (I 43202___________

10 25 92 MIKE 314 KD AV J RRdhB3 001' lAE 52.88
S'1I] l _,TI ) CX JH US Cl 43201_ _ _ _ _

10 26 92 AnI I 850 FAS, LT?1" 2 AVWE'UP. REII4 OOP 20.36
(XIIIHBUS Cl 43229

10 26 92 N 3 I 850 FAS'r "I" X I AVIJE, RE]}B OP E P 56.17/

(] K.UI(I O 43229
10 26 92 1R 3'72 JMSZ :s-iP.lsr RP.flB COP C~I 5.26

ATI~ND (OHU( CI 43206

P cE TIAL: 459.30

PNGE I:



I'O F CON~TR I i ONS FOR
OR FUNSDRAI SI KVENTS

war cF cnu[ ' cIiB KR STU5XRCLM
11/01/92

I ~ REZNWI ~
10 19 92 LUI 2112 flEA AV-WE $ 20.00

RI l ( COUfi ( 43201

11 01 92 IRIX J- 1051 WP, N.E. aS $ 20.00

ISSIL LIn Cl 44646

11 02 92 SI R. 258 FAS-T 19Th AV IE aR $ 20.00

NDTIN aILNUJ (N 43201
11 02 92 E11 2112 flE AVDJ C $ 0.0

R.JIDIIWIL C(A i CI 43201_____
11 02 92 !( E. 158 EASTr FRU AVD-E L QR $ 40.00

_ _1 e ,_ _ llnL'5 CE 43201

11 02 92 O I W. 2289 !(I' lICEH S-'n ;fL OR $ 20.00

PAVEY (ULHE (! 43201

11 02 92 RII J. 1350 IXHIN ) Daa $ 20.00

._.C ,L__501 (N4 43215

11 02 92 WHIN R. 169 F'1" IM AV%-E ( $ 40.00

RIT1~ OrLUU(m (N 43201

1011 02 92 L. 109 ; , r-IuDEo S,-fleffr aR $ 20.00

HWkI .-_-rLg_ UB (Nrm m 43202

:11 02 92 8 A G. 1298 HNtI~ea AVI-J $ 15.00

mnr I=fi_ (No 43201
.',11 02 92 (l,VEI P. 2140) 1 L K .3IE; $ 20.00X

4 I _llu _(N 43201

Fr

tL~ta1 this Pale: 255.00
255.00 minus

Total Contributions Total expenditures ,Net Anount

Transfer the net amount tor this event to Form 31-A. Uz: r on whom Received' state
'Met Contributions from Form No. 31-K' and list the date ot the event in the date column.

PNE t:

STJ
SOCIA



Vorulb Prescribed by Secretary of :tate04
EXP3NDITURES UNRELATED TO CANDIDA

(?S b filed by the candidate's comittee [or expenitures unrelated to the noination
tee C (X T1: CIIZBFOR W

IWWIUmy Y~ I ' ) -l PAID

Ih
FE' S CAMPA:IGNor election to public off ice)

=I*l~L3~nt8b

I :etary Cootribution to a candidate, PA or politi:al party;2C Expecse related to duties of a public oftice held y the candidate;
3P Expecse related to activity of another candidate, C or political party;
4! .oeta:y contribution to a charitable organization;

PAGE TOTAL: 33283.44

10 15 92 1 37 ,=. ,,D S;,,! cc 0,'nc1 S 250.0,
1UX C C(XMK[T1' (l S (]B 43215 1

10 21 92 BIE 37 bMI)'" mlDN s'nu (xlI~rrI( S 2000.00

1D(XcRM'I_ C _CLNIIT. _OIISnE O_ 43215 1
10 21 92 FR I 179 l~b L1VD11UI AVIJE C~I~rEI(4 $ 3700.00

(131!DXA PARIT! (lAS OH 43215 1
10 21 92 THE OHIO 111(2 Sf- rI F(XY1'BA, "r(i' $ 42.00

STATE IHViIT! (XIBS OH1 43210 2
10 21 92 TH 2518 W' " EIY s'mJ~"O3I Q 200

HflflV P CIIIT!Nr' JEVE _cLIKB.l OH 43204 4
10 21 92 E1I 372 JNWk s- I"~ REIMB PARKu EXP $ 60.00

AI;L.T (LUS[ Ol4[ (H 43206 2
10 23 92 OH MIEI'IC 410 WI,! HAYI UIVE At TLJIIKI $ 530.00

TICIKI' OCC LS OH 43210 2

10 25 92 NL 372 JNSO S'-3ff" RED FI $ 62.39
A, IKILL (XNIS OH 43206 2

10 25 92 (XU K 436 Wi'" F-IF'1 AV- dt (X111IG7fRt $ 500.00
'0 ,jiX (T1t-s OCIIIE OH 43201 1

S 25 92 Wii' 686 RIVRVI3 IRIVE, AP-?.58 RE S r -atm $ 4.11
J.(N LB OH 43202 2

25 92 ) L 686 RIHV IRV, P1'.58 REDS T -A $ 60.00
J 1 lAS OH 43202 2

S 25 92 m a 372 J ( Si'if" RE FN I $ 47.94,
AI.1 rLrr~fE OH] 43206 2

' 26 92 (lAS 56 SCIJIrJL MA AV3IJE (IlMI .lN'i( $ 50.00

S_ CLW HR GI~qR UCIAS OH 43209 4
I_0 26 92 RWO 540 .W G1 KIIBVMDki OC~lIQ I $ 125.00

(fuHIS OH 432154
11 10 92 Cr15 56 Sflrt (fII AVEJ (XtIIIRIfQ $ 300

HR In lS_ (f-m rrlSEU OH 43209 4
1 12 92 KIR 372 J ! S'-R REDS4 B: $ 60.00

A~L)Z (f~nlSE OH 43206 2
,2 01 92 HIL P.O. DC 44230 EIE $ 65.00

KN I B lLE (fUS OH 43204 2
d 01 92 05( (fB 56 k :il PAT1JI AVUIE CXIN- YEIQI(Lk $ 100.00

1)K M ( S OHB 43202 1
12 03 92 ICEKE 314 KII AVUIJE/d REIIB P $ 7.00

O '0IO lAIS OH 43201 2
12 03 92 HIU P.O. BOX 44012 [XUES $ 40.00

DCEIN AS ONTII (l[IBS OH 43204 2
12 03 92 1 [' 686 R IVEVF LPJIVE, A I'.58 REDS PAR EXP $ 60.00

JAWII(l .EU OH 43202 2
12 03 92 WiI' 686 RIVERVIEW/ IVE, APr.58 kEl PARK EX $ 60.00

JCS3(IA/IS OH 43202 2
12 03 92 DO1R 1087 DERSCI AVIJE Oi~i IfOH $ 100.00

H!OSPITAL F(XlIN TON CX)UJIUE OHIO 43201 4
12 03 92 ELE 372 JNSI S'f 1"E REJI PARK $ 60.00

AIE[E cX tt OH- 432062
* -;e=, : ' :.'.this column the relevant categcry n .'xoer c: eac expenditure, as follows:

,J
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11 @" 1*....3-NL- 4i.-- ... ,W 350 C 5,-. 7 5.00

I I Ol 43206

It'

to'

'IrLTHIS PEE: 292.79
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i ~FanlnCounty ,aiWItm'

"i ~Iii_ jnt.red..,, mforty a nd_ .0L0_. .-----.---------------- D... OLLARS

I~002IaaN" ,:04400002om: 03 '00240

S2429 :

CI iZNS FOR STINZIANO
31'! KING AVE. 421-2505

;5~-2440
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PAY "
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I~

314 lONG AV .4240
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.. , ;CITIZENS FOR STINIAMO
| i 314 1NOAVE 4uSI

: October 21 1 ,s92

Ui r~ . _S. Postmaster___ 98.0

•_ Totosn ~n ude.egt seven 0000ndLR

FO- u- a, o- .s

~; Ft ..... . ............ - .

~~2433 .
CITIZENS FOR STIZANO

.6314 I N AVE. 421-acsI SPA °-. +4"

* Three thO,nE1n v n hnindr~d Afnd Ofl/O .. DOLLARS

Tengsm Sank
Ciiu.Oeo 432T

Thc~

u'.,3 3. os,.00 '.o: 0 .: SO000 3 ?0000,,

C - 3
ENS FOR STINIAN
114 KIN AVE. 42.20

* Cs.OLUNSUS. OHOI oA . .. . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . ... . .
0%00T4hE4. ,." 40 0 4 O

,_- I .. ORDERO F__.____-,,,. I o --

2434 .

OzT ~ 25-2/410

i~L44) ~9'QLLARS

/0000069984,"1~.i

v-- iIF



' I cmziron S*It@- ... -,.,314 ING, AV, 4SI.

"OTNE _________.2 SC? :

; oms.o O _ ___ ___ _

.I 0'021 1 3IS, :,' OttOOOO2'.,: 0389 32LI,.. 'OOO3'.O30 ' .

2436
CITIZNS FOR STIZINO

31 4 ING AVE. 421-2S06

The Nu~
Coeumbue~ 0

2S21460

o4~ ~ST&~T~~ ~ -

~ y3% ~±.'~(S4~A9 7?4~
DOLLARS

- ~ S~ m
PWO 43216 P~,M -

mvO02m.3r~u' ,:O''.tO000e'.,: 0 38

CITIZNS FO R STINZ
, 314 KING AVE. 421-MISI PAY ~ COtUMBUS. ONO 320

STOrhE United States Postmastei
OROEN OF_____________

., FOUR THOUSAND thREE HUNDRED Fl]

0dColumousO~o 432 6

F O R ..... ..... . .

.'Q0 21 37 ," ':o '.'oo, O00
W ool -. : °,. - . - - -"' - - .'

2437
~NO.

r

ETY DOLLARS and

25-2144027 October ,92_

, $ 4,350.00
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CraZEPFOR ST3N
314 raNG AVE. 431-r

Co0WuMS, oNo la

Rebecc a J.

24:39

_0-* _ctibe i-_ ' ",PJ ..

Bl)a tt .. ... .. $ 25.23

' Twent~j five and 23/00 -___ -DOLLARS

Columbus, Otigo 43216
DC~

F O R ... . . ... . .. . . .
• 0o3~ ,-o' ooooe.:08 ~-E'3 i~S." - .~000000 ~ S ~ 3."

* .- - .--. - .. = - ..- * .1

~2442,1 314 KING AVE. 421-25'"0........5

4COLUMBUS. OHIO 43201 ...

PAYTo¢. Rebcc
OROER OF Rbc

- . - -

J. Blatt

October 2l isAZ
Wr-z,/4uJ I

-- +

Fifty seven and 83/00 DOLLARS

The I~buSmw ~gmi ~
Cowubue, Ohio 43216 P~E

000000 5 ?8 3 ' I
tr_ .. m i n-- - _- - - , - - _ . ... ...... . - - - : _

2444
cmZENS FOR STINZUANO

314 KING AVE. 421-2505
COWUSUS. 06410 43201

PAY
voRORO The Ohio

-
- _

State University

25-21440
October 21 ig.92.

!$ 42.00

S .

The NunUngwn ~abued SeAk
* '*~q..

FOR il ' r' ... . *- "a 2 ~ o oo to
i O e . . ..... ': . .. . ......03
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c Oz. 432 s-a,.

-. ", COLDuok. AmO . 91

,-:-. - Greater Hilltop Community Development trlrttgn. $ 250.00

-o2"] Two hundred fifty an9 .9------------------------S

Combui Ohec 41W61

! F O R .. ........ . .. .. ... .I,: '00 2dt , 5u" ,:OI, .OIOOt,: 03 ,3rL1.."  OOOO2S00.

. 2446

SI CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
i 314 lON AVE.. 421-2505

CO(XLUMBUS 0*1 43201 2S-2/440 •

, October 21 192_

SPAY -. *-,' I- -. -. -. . t .: _ , ,

IDERo, Metro Media Marketing, Inc. s $50.00o
*- Fifty and 00 00 . . . . . . . . . . . .- . .. . . . .. . D L A S

"-!1 CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO
) 314 raNG AVE. 421-2505

OOMUS *40430 0ctobe- 21 -214A

:tPAY - -= .; .* - . ° - -- ' : 2 =,== ==:
. O:oE Ellen Aiello ... ".. . . . ,$ 60.00O

Sixty and 00/00 ~DOLLARS:

Columbus. Q 43216

SI , 2O i ht.,' ,:O', OOOo 213n: : BCIBE. 2 I t,,,.,O0OOroo ~,,' ,



~b %Q - *~* .~ .,.. .- - .4,..

j .... 314 ICN AVE. 4135N

PAY
iof Todd Marti '

"' On. hu nd red an_ 00/00--.
,m

FOR ____.. ..

I'O2I .q, :Ot .O O2,m

2449'o

Dc ohab ril_ ,ie .9Z

--- ... ... L R

y 2450 .
CITIZENS FOR STINZIANO

COLU.BU. 091 4320

PAYTO__h_ __ Tndri

October 21 ,, 1 ?._

- .. :70.00~
Mart i

OWDEHUP -.

Seventy and 00,00 DO LARS

ih..~us ~~s14 22
Cohimbus. Ohi 43216

N

PO00 2t35."~ :O' ',O000 2tm: im.(O;.( = , ,oooooo ?oo9
I A, -~-- L.

!)CITIZENS FOR STINZAN
-- i314 ICING AVE. 421-UOS
' C UMBU. 0O 4320W

:1 ..:.. hundred seventeen and 1O/O(

SFO R __ . . . ..... . ... .. . .

.. ... II - _

2451

October 21 ,9 92

$ 217.
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.I '"!
J

MY ~-~."- ~-- -
torwi Suburban News Publications
CROEROF -------.- - -..-- .- --

October 23
-.

2452
CITIZENS FOR STIZIN

S31t4 ING AVE. 41.35
COUMU. 0 0 43I

Two hundred ninety and 93/00 )LLARS.

The - Uemd Saab
* Coaumb,4 OAso 43216
9

FOR ________1 uOO~LmS2' *:o'dOOoO~'.m: 0
S

--- U *.*-.- - - ~ w --- *~- - -- - U -- -.
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!, FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 6, 1994

Jerry Neal
310 Fulton Street
Columbus, OH 43215

RE: MUR 3830

Dear Mr. Neal:

On November 2, 1993, the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its-Trle
in this matter on June 3, 1994. This matter will become part of
the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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June 6, 1994

Jennifer L. Brunner, £sq.
Brunner & Brunner
37 West Broad Street, Suite 730
Columbus, OH 43215

RE: MUR 3830
Citizens for Stinziano and
Raymond 3. Albert, as
treasurer

Dear fMs. Brunner:

On November 9, 1993, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, the Citizens for Stinziano Committee
("Committee') and Raymond 3. Albert, as treasurer, of a
complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was
enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against your clients. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed Ii file
in this matter on June 3, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.
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mmR 3S30
CITISENS 1OR STINIANO

The complainant, Jerry Neal, alleges that Citizens for
Stinsiano made an excessive in-kind contribution to the
Cordray Committee and an impermissible contribution to the
Clinton/Gore' 92 Committee when it mailed brochures which
promoted the candidacies of Mike Stinziano for state
representative in Ohio, Bill Clinton for President, and
Richard Cordray for Congress. In response to the complaint,
Citizens for Stinziano states that the Committee printed and
produced the mailers at issue, the payment of the portion of the
costs allocable to the Cordray and Clinton/Gore '92 Committees
were made from contributions subject to the limitations and
prohibitions of PICA, and the activity is permissible pursuant
to 11 C.F.R. S lOO.7(b)(16). The Cordray Committee responded
that the mailing was not authorized by or produced and
distributed with the consent or approval of the Cordray
Commaittee. The Clinton/Gore '92 Committee stated that it had no

4 prior knowledge of the production of the literature and that the
activity at issue is permissible pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

r,% S 431(8)(B)(xi).

t r This matter involves a state candidate inexperienced in
federal elections. There is no indication of any serious intent

~to violate PICA and the case involves a limited amount of money.
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Jennifer L. IDrunner, Esq.
MUR 3030
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan Nc~nery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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NUN 3S30
CI?153N8 103 STINSIANO)

The complainant. Jerry Neal, alleges that Citizens for
Stinziano made an excessive in-kind contribution to the
Cordray Committee and an impermissible contribution to the
Clinton/Gore' 92 Committee when it mailed brochures which
promoted the candidacies of Mike Stinziano for state
representative in Ohio, Bill Clinton for President, and
Richard Cordray for Congress. In response to the complaint,
Citizens for Stinziano states that the Committee printed and
produced the mailers at issue, the payment of the portion of the
costs allocable to the Cordray and Clinton/Gore '92 Committees
were made from contributions subject to the limitations and
prohibitions of FECA, and the activity is permissible pursuant
to 11 C.F.R. S 100.7(b)(16). The Cordray Committee responded
that the mailing was not authorized by or produced and
distributed with the consent or approval of the Cordray
Committee. The Clinton/Gore '92 Committee stated that it had no

. prior knowledge of the production of the literature and that the
activity at issue is permissible pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

N% S 431(8)(B)(xi).

tr This matter involves a state candidate inexperienced in
federal elections. There is no indication of any serious intent
to violate FECA and the case involves a limited amount of money.



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 6, 1994

Frank 5. Cordray, Sr.. Treasurer
Cordray Committee
3619 Orders Road
Grove City, OH 43123

RE: MUR 3830
Cordray Committee and
Frank K. Cordray, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Cordray:

tt) On Novem~ber 9, 1993, the Federal Election Commission

, notified the Cordray Committee ("Committee") and you, as
treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain violations of the

t Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of

the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
~Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
t discretion and to take no action against the Committee and you,

as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closi~its file in this matter on June 3, 1994.

" The confidenitiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,

o although the complete file must be placed on the public record

Wr within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit

O any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.



Frank U. Cordray. 8r.. ?teaesumer
!! mm 3e30
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If you have any questions, pleas. contact Joan Sc~nery at

(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attachment Attorney

Narrative
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NEIR 3630
CITIIINS 103 STIMrSIANO

The complainant, Jerry Neal, alleges that Citizens forStinziano made an excessive in-kind contribution to theCordray Committee and an impermissible contribution to theClinton/Gore' 92 Committee when it mailed brochures whichpromoted the candidacies of Mike Stinziano for staterepresentative in Ohio, Bill Clinton for President, andRichard Cordray for Congress. In response to the complaint,Citizens for Stinziano states that the Committee printed andproduced the mailers at issue, the payment of the portion of thecosts allocable to the Cordray and Clinton/Gore '92 Committeeswere made from contributions subject to the limitations andprohibitions of PICA, and the activity is permissible pursuantto 11 C.F.R. S 100.7(b)(16). The Cordray Commnittee responded
that the mailing was not authorized by or produced anddistributed with the consent or approval of the CordrayCommittee. The Clinton/Gore '92 Commaittee stated that it had nor , prior knowledge of the production of the literature and that theN activity at issue is permissible pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
|S 4 31(8)(B)(xi).

This matter involves a state candidate inexperienced inU federal elections. There is no indication of any serious intent
wr to violate PICA and the case involves a limited amount of money.
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~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 6, 1994

Anthony S. Harrington, Esq.
Hogan and Hartson
Columbia Square
555 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington. DC 20004

RE: MUR 3830
Clinton for President, Inc.,
and Robert A. Farmer, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Harrington:

oD On November 9, 1993, the Federal Election Commission
~notified you, on behalf of your clients, of a complaint alleging

certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
t aS amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that

notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Cl Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial

discretion and to take no action against your clients. See
t attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed it file
~in this matter on June 3, 1994.

J" The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,

o although the complete file must be placed on the public record
, vithin 30 days, this could occur at any time following

certification of the Commission's vote. If you vish to submit
O any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,

please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.
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It you have any questions, please contact Joan Ncltnery at( 202 ) 2l9-3690 o

Sincerely.

i, .t

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachmnt
Narrative
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mun 3630
CITU3SBN FOR STINSIANO

The complainant, Jerry Neal, alleges that Citizens for
Stinsiano made an excessive in-kind contribution to the
Cordray Commnittee and an impermissible contribution to the
Clinton/Gore' 92 Commnittee when it mailed brochures which
promoted the candidacies of Mike Stinziano for state
representative in Ohio, Bill Clinton for President, and
Richard Cordray for Congress. In response to the complaint,
Citizens for Stinziano states that the Committee printed and
produced the mailers at issue, the payment of the portion of the
costs allocable to the Cordray and Clinton/Gore '92 Committees
were made from contributions subject to the limitations and
prohibitions of PECA, and the activity is permissible pursuant
to 11 C.F.R. S l00.7(b)(16). The Cordray Committee responded
that the mailing was not authorized by or produced and
distributed with the consent or approval of the Cordray
Committee. The Clinton/Gore '92 Commaittee stated that it had no
prior knowledge of the production of the literature and that the

0 activity at issue is permissible pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
€ | 431(8)(B)(xi).

t[) This matter involves a state candidate inexperienced in
federal elections. There is no indication of any serious intent

~to violate FECA and the case involves a limited amount of money.
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